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AMENDMENT TWO (2) RFP-006-C-2021(P)—Provide Debris 
Monitors for Emergency/Disaster Related Debris Removal Projects on 
the island of St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands 
 
 

INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question: What is the duration of the project? 
 
Answer: 180 days or until the work is complete, whichever is less, 
dependent on the magnitude of damage, anything beyond 180 days will 
require an extension. 
 
Question: What is the potential start date of the project? 
 
Answer: There is no start date, however, hurricane season runs from June 1st 
– November 30th and these contracts are only activated in the aftermath of a 
major disaster once a federal declaration has been made. 
 
Question: Page 1 of the RFP mentions one of the selection criteria to be 
“registration”. Which registration is being sought? 
 
Answer: This registration speaks to corporate registrations i.e. Business 
Licenses, Good Standing Certificates, etc. 
 
Question: Please confirm that none of the physical debris removal work 
detailed on page 4 in the execution section: paragraph 1, numbers 2-5 will be 
carried out by the monitoring company. 
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Answer: No debris removal work will be performed by the monitoring 
company. 
 
Question: Is the debris monitoring company responsible for developing a 
load ticket template and printing the forms? 
 
Answer: The Department of Public Works is responsible for the design, the 
monitoring company will be responsible for the purchase/printing of the 
forms. 
 
Question: What are the units for the “Debris Monitoring Rate Schedule 
Table” included in this RFP? The table references “24” as a quantity, but 
does not list what “24” represents in terms of units. 
 
Answer: Please see revised Scope of Work included in Amendment 3 which 
includes a revised rate schedule table. 
 


